
TO: RULES AND OPEN FROM: Erik L. Soliván 
GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE 

SUBJECT: SEE BELOW  DATE: May 29, 2024 

Approved Date 
   5/29/2024 

SUBJECT: UPDATE TO THE JANUARY – JUNE 2024 NEIGHBORHOOD 
SERVICES AND EDUCATION COMMITTEE WORK PLAN 

RECOMMENDATION  

Approve an amendment to the January – June 2024 Neighborhood Services and Education 
Committee Work Plan to drop the following item from the June 13, 2024, Neighborhood 
Services and Education Committee meeting agenda: 

Lived In Recreational Vehicle Survey Status Report.  
Purpose: Accept the status report of the survey of individuals experiencing 
homelessness residing in recreational vehicles. (Housing)  

BACKGROUND  

Staff requests to drop the Lived In Recreational Vehicle Survey Status Report item from the June 
13, 2024, Neighborhood Services and Education Committee meeting agenda. Staff will 
incorporate the survey results into the Consolidated Annual Homelessness Report and 
Implementation Plan Status Report item, which is scheduled to be heard at the Neighborhood 
Services and Education Committee meeting in October 2024. 

/s/ 
ERIK L. SOLIVAN 
Housing Director 

For questions, please contact Erik L. Soliván, Housing Director, at erik.solivan@sanjoseca.gov. 
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